Shanelle N. Hayes

From: WMATC E-Filings

Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 12:56 PM

To: WMATC Applicants

Subject: 3991: Applicant General Tariff
Attachments: 688265abdc3d1-HF| General Tariff Rates.pdf

WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT COMMISSION
GENERAL TARIFF COVER

General Tariff No. GT- '

Date Filed at WMATC: 07/24/2025
1 ,f"‘ P

Date Effective: /7o )

1. WMATC Certificate of Authority No.: 3991

2. Carrier Name on Certificate of Authority: Hope Found, Inc.
Street: 10410 Kensington Parkway, Apt./Suite: 212

City: Kensington

State:MD

Zip: 20895

Telephone Number: 3019421402

3. Person authorized to file tariff on behalf of Carrier

Name: Emmanuel Amingwa

Title: Quality Assurance

Telephone Number: (202)438-3300

4. Date this tariff actually filed with WMATC: 07/24/2025

5. Date seven (7) calender days after date on Line 4: 07/31/2025
6. Effective Date of this tariff (not earlier than date on line 5):

*Your general tariff was attached to your submission.

NOTE: SEE COMMISSION REGULATION NOS. 55 AND 56. IF YOU HAVE A QUESTION ABOUT
HOW TO COMPLETE THIS FORM, CALL THE COMMISSION AT (301) 588-5260.



HOPE FOUND INC.

10410 Kensingten Parlkway Suite 212
Kensington MD 20895
Tel: 301 942 1401 Fax: 301 942 1402

RE: General Tariff

Hope Found, Inc. Will charge each passenger a rate of $20 Flat Rate
Hope Found, Inc. will not charge per Mile; Due to the Service we render we will

only charge a flat rate

Hope Found, Inc. will be required to transport the Person’s we support to and from
their desired location daily; as a result, Hope Found Inc. will charge each

passenger a flat and not per Mile.

Email: Hopefoundinc@gmail.com Where Reai Care Begins... Website: www.Hopefoundinc.com



